
15 December 2016 

F Hazlett 

fyi-request-4930-e5e25192@requests.fyi.org.nz 

Dear F Hazlett 

Auckland� 
Transport� 

An Auck/arid Cou.,cil Orgar,,s.atr0n 

6 Henderson Valley Road, Henderson, Auckland 0612 
Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142, New Zealand 

Ph 09 355 3553 Fax 09 355 3550 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

CAS-450883-BGH 1 Jg 

Thank you for contacting Auckland Transport on 11 November 2016 requesting CCTV footage for a 
traffic incident that occurred outside 277 K Rd between 12.50pm and 1.15am on 1 September 2016. 

The purpose of the CCTV surveillance is to better manage the road network, therefore the incident 

you have mentioned may not have been recorded. Where footage of a specific incident or alleged 

crime is available, Auckland Transport provides footage to New Zealand Police upon receipt of a 

request from them. 

Notwithstanding the above, we confirm that footage is only held for 7 days before it is overwritten. 

Your request is therefore refused under Section 17{e) of the LGOIMA as the information you are 

requesting does not exist. 

Should you believe that we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in 

accordance with section 27(3) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 

(LGOIMA) to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsmen to seek an investigation and review 

of the decision 

If you have any further queries please contact Auckland Transport on 09 355 3553 quoting Official 

Information request number CAS-450883-B6H1J9. 

Central Manager 

aucklandtransport.govt.nz 


